
 

No. Clarification questions and answers for the date of 24 August 2022   
 
Request for Proposal for Meter Data Management Systems (MDMS) for a period of Ten (10) 
years. MWP 1513CX 

 Question Response 

 
1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. 
 
 

 
Eskom has not included a compulsory statement as 
required by Regulation 9 of the 2017 Regulations to 
the PPPFA in the bid documentation. Please 
indicate whether this is:  
      (i) Due to Eskom not expecting the bid price to 
exceed R    
           30 million OR 
      (ii) If the bid price is expected to exceed R 30 
million, 
           Eskom deeming sub-contracting to NOT be 
feasible. 
If the bid price is, however, expected to exceed R 
30            million and sub-contracting is feasible (as 
appears to be the case from the documentation) 
please confirm that the mandatory sub-contracting 
requirement of 30% of the work in accordance with 
Regulation 9 of the PPPFA Regulations is 
applicable. If not applicable, please confirm whether 
Eskom has obtained the required approvals/waivers 
in this regard.   
 
For an unincorporated Joint Venture, would the 
tenderer be required to submit a JV BEE certificate 
as one of the partners in the Joint Venture is an 
international company and does not have a BEE 
certificate? 
 
 
 
Can you please confirm that Acceptance of NEC 3 
Professional Service Contract (PSC3) is only 
required as a mandatory returnable for contract 
award phase and is not a mandatory returnable 
while submitting the proposal. 
 
Linked to this, on the basis that NEC3 may not be 
suitable for the contracting approach required by 
Eskom, will Eskom accept an alternate contract 
that is more suitable to the scope of 
Implementation and ongoing Maintenance 
Services? 
 
 
 
 
Please advise when is the due date for vendors to 
send their clarification question to Eskom? 
 

 
1. Subcontracting 30% of contract is not 

feasible for the following reasons: 
 More than 65% of scope budget 

will be for imported infrastructure 
commodities 

 Development scope of work does 
not allow for subcontracting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Yes, a BBBEE certificate for the JV is 

required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. We decided on PSC, but can reconsider 
when we start the negotiating process with 
the selected vendor. 
 
 
 
. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.The  new clarification closing date will 
be 12 September 2022 
 



 
5. 
 
 
 
 

 
File A – Commercial response including SHEQ & 
SD&L – 1 Original + 1 Copy 
File B – Technical response - 1 Original + 1 Copy 
File C – Pricing - 1 Original + 1 Copy 
Additional Flash disk with FILES A, B & C 

 
Question – Must pricing in File C also be included in File 
A OR must is it be submitted separately? 
 
 
 
 

 
5.You can just submit in FILE C    and yes 

as indicated 1 Original + 1 Copy  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 


